














































From: Chase, Jake
To: Steglitz, Brian; Hupy, Craig
Subject: RE: A NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT is Ready for Your Signature
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 4:05:07 PM

It should be updated, but there's sometimes a delay. Let me know if any more don't come to you.

Jake Chase | Senior Application Specialist Lead | jchase@a2gov.org | City of Ann Arbor | https://www.a2gov.org
Justice Center, 1st Floor | 301 E. Huron St., Ann Arbor, MI  48104 | 734-794-6557 (direct) | x45547 (internal) | 734-
994-3031 (fax)

-----Original Message-----
From: Steglitz, Brian <BSteglitz@a2gov.org>
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 3:58 PM
To: Hupy, Craig <CHupy@a2gov.org>
Cc: Chase, Jake <JChase@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: A NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT is Ready for Your Signature

Already done.  Venita forwarded.  Jake, can you please update the notification feature so these are sent to me?

-----Original Message-----
From: Hupy, Craig <CHupy@a2gov.org>
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2022 3:55 PM
To: Steglitz, Brian <BSteglitz@a2gov.org>
Cc: Chase, Jake <JChase@a2gov.org>
Subject: FW: A NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT is Ready for Your Signature

Brian, For you to sign

Craig Hupy, P.E.
Public Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor, Guy C. Larcom City Hall, 301 E. Huron St., 6th Floor, Ann Arbor, MI 48104
734.794.6000 (O)  734.994.1816 (F)  Internal Extension 43777
chupy@a2gov.org   www.a2gov.org

-----Original Message-----
From: observice3@ewashtenaw.org <observice3@ewashtenaw.org>
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2022 1:03 PM
To: Hupy, Craig <CHupy@a2gov.org>; Harrison, Venita <VHarrison@a2gov.org>
Subject: A NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT is Ready for Your Signature

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

A NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT from SMITHGROUP, INC is ready for your signature. Please double click
the attachment to review/sign the document in the Service Area Administrator Signature Queue of A2 CL - Contract
Signatures.



From: Hupy, Craig
To: Chase, Jake; Harrison, Venita
Cc: Sexton, Nick
Subject: RE: A NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT is Ready for Your Signature
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 3:53:00 PM

I will forward
 
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

 

From: Chase, Jake <JChase@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2022 3:16 PM
To: Hupy, Craig <CHupy@a2gov.org>; Harrison, Venita <VHarrison@a2gov.org>
Cc: Sexton, Nick <NSexton@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: A NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT is Ready for Your Signature
 
Venita instructed me to remove your signatures. Should I add them back? I also adjusted the emails
to go to Brian given the signature removal, but it must not have taken effect quite yet. If you forward
this to Brian, he should be able to sign.

Jake Chase | Senior Application Specialist Lead | jchase@a2gov.org | City of Ann Arbor |
https://www.a2gov.org
Justice Center, 1st Floor | 301 E. Huron St., Ann Arbor, MI  48104 | 734-794-6557 (direct) | x45547
(internal) | 734-994-3031 (fax) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hupy, Craig <CHupy@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 2:45 PM
To: Chase, Jake <JChase@a2gov.org>; Harrison, Venita <VHarrison@a2gov.org>
Subject: FW: A NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT is Ready for Your Signature

It will not permit me to sign.  Has Brian S's authority "kicked in"?

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

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open
attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the
content is safe.

A NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT from SMITHGROUP, INC is ready for your signature. Please double
click the attachment to review/sign the document in the Service Area Administrator Signature
Queue of A2 CL - Contract Signatures.



From: Yanga, Michele
To: Hanzel, Hillary
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
Date: Thursday, February 3, 2022 2:08:00 PM

Sure! Send it to Stephen Postema and Dawn Bagozzi, cc anyone in parks you need to cc and you can
cc Stephanie Brink since she knows this one is headed our way (she’s Tim and Jen’s assistant).
Thanks!
 
Michele
 

From: Hanzel, Hillary <HHanzel@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2022 2:07 PM
To: Yanga, Michele <MYanga@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
Ok will do.  Could you remind me who all from legal should be included on the request?
 
Hillary Hanzel, Park Planner & Landscape Architect
City of Ann Arbor | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104
734.794.6230 ext.42548 (O) | Internal Extension 42548
hhanzel@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org
 

From: Hanzel, Hillary 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 1:52 PM
To: Yanga, Michele <MYanga@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
Nope no one has reviewed it yet – see attached.  This was a standard form that the GIS group gave
me.  Do you need me to submit a legal request or should I reach out to one of them directly?
 
Thanks,
 
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
 

From: Yanga, Michele <MYanga@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 1:49 PM
To: Hanzel, Hillary <HHanzel@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
Hi, Hillary! Has this been reviewed by one of the attorneys? If not we’ll need to have either Tim or
Jen review this before it routes in OnBase for signature. Let me know. Thanks!
 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2022 1:29 PM
To: Yanga, Michele <MYanga@a2gov.org>
Subject: FW: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
Hi Michele,
 
I have a non-disclosure agreement for releasing utility information to a consultant.  Under what
category should I upload this on OnBase? 
 
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
 

From: Matt Byrne <Matt.Byrne@ohm-advisors.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 10:21 AM
To: Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org>; Hanzel, Hillary <HHanzel@a2gov.org>; Matt Parks
<matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com>
Cc: Peter Sanderson <sandersonp@washtenaw.org>
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
 

 
Ethan – Please see the attached revised NDA. I’ve included an Exhibit A for both Matt Parks and
myself.
 
Thanks,
 
 

MATT BYRNE, PE | OHM Advisors®

PROJECT ENGINEER

D (734) 466-4595 | C (715) 271-9693 | O (734) 522-6711

matt.byrne@ohm-advisors.com | OHM-Advisors.com

 

From: Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 9:27 AM
To: Matt Byrne <Matt.Byrne@ohm-advisors.com>; Hanzel, Hillary <HHanzel@a2gov.org>; Matt
Parks <matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com>
Cc: Peter Sanderson <sandersonp@washtenaw.org>
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
This Message originated outside your organization.



This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Matt,
 
One more thing the City will need to get this NDA approved is to have Exhibit A’s filled out by
individual team members who will be accessing the GIS data directly. So, not everyone on the
project team, just everyone who will be actively interacting with the source data.
 
Thanks.
 
 
Ethan Miller | GIS Analyst | Systems Planning
City of Ann Arbor

Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E Huron St, 4th Floor
Ann Arbor, MI 48104
734-794-6430 x43745
etmiller@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org
 
 
 

From: Matt Byrne <Matt.Byrne@ohm-advisors.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2022 8:43 AM
To: Hanzel, Hillary <HHanzel@a2gov.org>; Matt Parks <matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com>; Miller,
Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org>
Cc: Peter Sanderson <sandersonp@washtenaw.org>
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
 

 
Hillary – Please see the attached NDA for the Bandemer Barton GIS utilities. Let us know if you
anything else for this request.
 
Thanks,
 
 

MATT BYRNE, PE | OHM Advisors®

PROJECT ENGINEER

D (734) 466-4595 | C (715) 271-9693 | O (734) 522-6711

matt.byrne@ohm-advisors.com | OHM-Advisors.com

 

From: Hanzel, Hillary <HHanzel@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 12:08 PM
To: Matt Byrne <Matt.Byrne@ohm-advisors.com>; Matt Parks <matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com>;
Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org>



This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

You don't often get email from matt.byrne@ohm-advisors.com. Learn why this is important

Cc: Peter Sanderson <sandersonp@washtenaw.org>
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
This Message originated outside your organization.

Hi Matt,
 
Attached is a non-disclosure agreement that we need in place before GIS files can be released.  I’ve
started filling it out so please check that the information is correct and then sign and return a copy
to me and I will route it for the remaining signatures here.  Looking at the signatures I need, it will
likely be at least 1 week minimum to get this turned around but I will do what I can to move it along
quickly.
 
If you want a pdf map of those areas in the interim to get a sense of where things are at, we can do
that as well.  Ethan, is Chris Carson the one I should coordinate with in Engineering on this?
 
Thanks for the exhibits.  I’ll share them with our livery manager so we can talk more about them at
our upcoming site walk.
 
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
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 9:08 AM
To: Matt Parks <matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com>; Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org>; Steglitz,
Brian <BSteglitz@a2gov.org>
Cc: Hanzel, Hillary <HHanzel@a2gov.org>; Peter Sanderson <sandersonp@washtenaw.org>
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 

 

 
Ethan – I’ve attached a pdf with the overview of the path alignment, along with some options for the
pathway through the canoe livery. We’re looking for utility data along the entire route, but
particularly on the north and south ends of the project. I think the GIS route will be the best bet.
That will help minimize redesign/field changes down the road.
 
Hillary – We can assist in preparing any required exhibits for the utility requests. Let us know what
you think.
 



Thanks,
 
 

MATT BYRNE, PE | OHM Advisors®

PROJECT ENGINEER

D (734) 466-4595 | C (715) 271-9693 | O (734) 522-6711

matt.byrne@ohm-advisors.com | OHM-Advisors.com

 

From: Matt Parks <matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 4:34 PM
To: Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org>; Steglitz, Brian <BSteglitz@a2gov.org>
Cc: Matt Byrne <Matt.Byrne@ohm-advisors.com>; Hanzel, Hillary <HHanzel@a2gov.org>; Peter
Sanderson <sandersonp@washtenaw.org>
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
Sounds good.  We can reach out to Hillary and see what she wants.  I think at some point the GIS
data will be better as we are looking to build a pathway (B2B) near the water facility.  Shouldn’t be
going very deep but definitely want to nail down horizontal locations. 
 
Matt, can you provide Ethan with the locations we may need help with and then you or I can work
with Hillary to help on the form. 
 
 

MATT PARKS | OHM Advisors®

PRINCIPAL

D (734) 466-4579 | C (248) 444-8984 | O (734) 522-6711
matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com | OHM-Advisors.com

 

From: Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 2:48 PM
To: Steglitz, Brian <BSteglitz@a2gov.org>; Matt Parks <matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com>
Cc: Matt Byrne <Matt.Byrne@ohm-advisors.com>
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
This Message originated outside your organization.

Hi Matt,
 
There are a couple of options you may have to view City GIS utility data, depending on your specific
need. If you truly need GIS files from the City, then your City project contact would need to have you
sign a non-disclosure agreement, and then route it around the City’s approval process. It’s a pretty
standard task, but some time and effort involved. If you could get by with just a pdf map of utility
locations in a small defined geographic area, then you can request a utility location map through our
Engineering department.



This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

 
Let me know which option sounds best for your purposes and I can help facilitate the process for
either.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 2:15 PM
To: Matt Parks <matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com>
Cc: Matt Byrne <Matt.Byrne@ohm-advisors.com>; Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
Hi Matt, good to hear from you and Go Blue!
 
Ethan Miller should be your contact.  I am cc:ing him to make the virtual intro.
 
Best of luck.
 

From: Matt Parks <matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:52 AM
To: Steglitz, Brian <BSteglitz@a2gov.org>
Cc: Matt Byrne <Matt.Byrne@ohm-advisors.com>
Subject: Bandemer Barton Path - Utilities
 
 

 
Brain –
 
Hope all is well.  Great season for your football team!
 
Reaching out to see if you (or one of your staff) can help with utility info on the north and south end
of our pathway projects that we are working with through county Parks and the City.  We can
provide a map on specifics and eventually will be having SME put in a Miss Dig for borings.  But



wanted to start with some prelim data, even if its just GIS data. 
 
If you could let me know who is the best person to reach out to we will get you the two particular
locations of interest.  Ohm is working along with Bergmann on this project. 
 
Take care.
 
PS….I heard from Scio you will be filling in as interim for Craig.   Congrats!!!
 
 

MATT PARKS
PRINCIPAL

OHM Advisors®

D (734) 466-4579 | C (248) 444-8984 | O (734) 522-6711

Advancing Communities®

OHM-Advisors.com |  twitter  |  facebook  |  vimeo  |  linkedin

Award Winning By Design: Engineering News-Record (ENR)’s Top 500 Design Firms, 2020  |  Gallup Exceptional
Workplace Award 2020  |  Zweig Group Hot Firm List, 2020  |  Zweig Group Best Firms to Work For, 2020

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.

 



This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Miller, Ethan
To: Ahrens, Brad
Cc: Dykman, David
Subject: RE: GIS
Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 9:04:39 AM

Gotcha – I can do water/sanitary/storm utilities and parcels, but we do not have any of DTE’s gas
data.
 
Data coming soon.
 

From: Ahrens, Brad <Brad.Ahrens@stantec.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 8:49 AM
To: Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org>
Cc: Dykman, David <DDykman@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: GIS
 
 

 
Morning,
 
Yes, all utility data you have (water and gas I especially need) and parcels would be a help too. I have
ROW information.
 
Thanks!
 

From: Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 8:45 AM
To: Ahrens, Brad <Brad.Ahrens@stantec.com>
Cc: Dykman, David <DDykman@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: GIS
 
Hi Brad,
 
Follow up question before I start packaging up the data – can you clarify what GIS data you need for
the project areas? Just water/storm/sanitary utility data, or other items as well?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2022 10:21 AM
To: Dykman, David <DDykman@a2gov.org>
Cc: Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org>; Fiegel, David <DFiegel@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: GIS
 
 

 
Ok sounds good. I thought he had signed it. I will follow up with him.
 
Thanks!
 

From: Dykman, David <DDykman@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2022 10:18 AM
To: Ahrens, Brad <Brad.Ahrens@stantec.com>
Cc: Miller, Ethan <etmiller@a2gov.org>; Fiegel, David <DFiegel@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: GIS
 
Good Morning Brad,
 
In order to provide the requested GIS data we need to execute a Non-disclosure Agreement with
Stantec for the project. That document has been sent to Chris Elenbaas of your office for the
necessary signatures. Once I receive it back I will route it for approval signatures on our end and
when complete I will then let Dave Fiegel and Ethan Miller know we have authorization to provide
this information.
 
Please contact me with any further questions.
 
Regards,
 
Dave
 
David A. Dykman, P.E.
Project Manager
 
City of Ann Arbor | Public Services Area – Engineering
4th Floor Larcom Building – City Hall ∙ 301 East Huron Street ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104
734.794.6410, extension 43685 (O) ∙ 734.994.1744 (F)
ddykman@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org | www.facebook.com/thecityofannarbor | http://twitter.com/a2gov
 



This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

 

From: Fiegel, David <DFiegel@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2022 10:05 AM
To: Ahrens, Brad <Brad.Ahrens@stantec.com>
Cc: Dykman, David <DDykman@a2gov.org>; Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: GIS
 
Brad,    I have copied Dave Dykman and Ethan Miller
 
 
 
 
David Fiegel, Civil Engineering Specialist, Engineering
City of Ann Arbor | Guy C. Larcom City Hall ∙ 4th Floor
301 E. Huron, Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48107
734.794.6410 (O) | Internal Extension 43662 
dfiegel@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail,
and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.
Thank you.

 

From: Ahrens, Brad <Brad.Ahrens@stantec.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2022 9:56 AM
To: Fiegel, David <DFiegel@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: GIS
 
 

 
Morning Dave, hope you had a nice holiday. I haven’t seen anything yet, can you get me their emails so I
can follow up or if you want to?
 
Thanks!
 

From: Fiegel, David <DFiegel@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 10:08 AM
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

 
So I have forwarded this onto Ethan Miller and Greg Burda who extract the GIS shape files.   They
typically want to know who the Engineer is incase they have any questions.   Hopefully they will be
getting you that info soon, 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 9:42 AM
To: Fiegel, David <DFiegel@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: GIS
 
 

 
Dave Dykman
 

From: Fiegel, David <DFiegel@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 9:37 AM
To: Ahrens, Brad <Brad.Ahrens@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: GIS
 
Do you know who the Engineer is on the City side?   I should know but we have a lot of projects? 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 9:35 AM
To: Fiegel, David <DFiegel@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: GIS
 
 

 
Actual GIS data, I have pdfs from the Miss Dig request. You sent me the data last time too.
 
Thanks!
 

From: Fiegel, David <DFiegel@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 9:32 AM
To: Ahrens, Brad <Brad.Ahrens@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: GIS
 
Hi Brad,    Are you just looking for pdfs of the GIS data?   I don’t remember what we did last time. 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 9:18 AM
To: Fiegel, David <DFiegel@a2gov.org>
Subject: GIS
 



This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

 

 
Morning Dave,
 
Can I get all GIS data for these 2 areas for a City project I’m working on? Or if there is a different contact,
let me know. Have a great Holiday and Go Blue!!!!
 
Thanks!
 
Brad Ahrens
CAD Manager/Designer
Stantec
3754 Ranchero Drive Ann Arbor MI 48108-2771
Phone: (734) 761-1010
Brad.Ahrens@stantec.com
 
 

 

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose
except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.
 

ü Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 

 



This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Miller, Ethan
To: Ahrens, Brad; Dykman, David
Cc: Fiegel, David
Subject: RE: GIS
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 2:56:31 PM

Hi Brad,
 
Sorry for the delay – I hadn’t heard that the NDA had be submitted. I’ll package the data and send it
your way early next week via the City’s file sharing site.
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 1:38 PM
To: Dykman, David <DDykman@a2gov.org>
Cc: Miller, Ethan <EtMiller@a2gov.org>; Fiegel, David <DFiegel@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: GIS
 
 

 
Good afternoon and Happy Friday,
 
Just checking in on the status of the data. I believe the NDA has been signed and returned.
 
Thanks and appreciate it!
 
 

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

From: Dykman, David
To: Elenbaas, Christopher
Subject: RE: Geddes Ave / Huron Parkway Bi-Weekly Design Coordination Meeting
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 2:34:00 PM

Thanks Chris.
 
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
 

 

From: Elenbaas, Christopher <Christopher.Elenbaas@stantec.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2022 1:18 PM
To: Dykman, David <DDykman@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: Geddes Ave / Huron Parkway Bi-Weekly Design Coordination Meeting
 
 

 
Dave,
 
Attached is the signed NDA agreement for execution by the City.  Thanks
 
Chris Elenbaas P.E.
Project Manager
 

Mobile: 734-358-2029
Christopher.Elenbaas@stantec.com
 

Stantec
3754 Ranchero Drive
Ann Arbor MI 48108-2771
 

 
 

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

 

From: Dykman, David DDykman@a2gov.org 
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 1:39 PM
To: Elenbaas, Christopher Christopher.Elenbaas@stantec.com



This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Subject: RE: Geddes Ave / Huron Parkway Bi-Weekly Design Coordination Meeting
 
Chris,
 
Attached for completion (yellow highlighted area on page one) and signature by you and/or other
appropriate individuals from Stantec, please find the Non-disclosure Agreement we discussed at this
morning’s meeting.
 
Let me know if there are any questions.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2022 10:56 AM
To: Dykman, David <DDykman@a2gov.org>; Naheedy, Cyrus <CNaheedy@a2gov.org>; Simons, Brian
<brian.simons@stantec.com>; Sacharski, Gary <Gary.Sacharski@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Geddes Ave / Huron Parkway Bi-Weekly Design Coordination Meeting
 
 

 
Attached is the agenda with design progress notes for our upcoming meeting in a few minutes.  Thanks
 
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

 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Elenbaas, Christopher 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 12:20 PM
To: Elenbaas, Christopher; Dykman, David; Cyrus Naheedy; Simons, Brian; Sacharski, Gary
Subject: Geddes Ave / Huron Parkway Bi-Weekly Design Coordination Meeting
When: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
 
I just kept this at the same time as our meeting today.  Let me know if there is a better time slot on
Wednesdays.  Thanks
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1 587-414-2460,,361210853#   Canada, Edmonton
(833) 266-3861,,361210853#   Canada (Toll-free)
Phone Conference ID: 361 210 853#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________
 


